

319651

Ottawa, 15th February 1918.

Sir,-

With reference to your letter of the 4th December last and preceding correspondence I have to inform you that Mr. T. White, Chief Engineer of the Canadian Northern Pacific Railway has submitted a plan and estimate for a proposed foot bridge to be attached to the railway bridge across the Fraser River at Lytton.

The plan shows a very simple structure but should be quite sufficient for the use of the general public and especially for the school children. At present prices of labour and material the estimate of \$1000.00 with the addition of about \$100.00 for making suitable approaches at each end is considered to be not excessive. Before proceeding further in this matter I have to request you to ascertain whether the adjoining Municipalities are willing to contribute towards the cost of this structure and to what extent.

Your obedient servant,

Assistant Deputy and Secretary.

H. Graham Esq.,
Indian Agent,
Lytton, B.C.

Indian Affairs. Letterbook,
6 February 1918 - 25 February 1918, (R.G. 10, Volume 5705)

Posi.
Copy.

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA